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Dear Martin, 
 
 
 
Cycle Data 
 
I am writing to confirm the licence status of the OS OpenData compatible cycle data 
supplied to Cycle Streets.  
 
As both the original cycle data and OS OpenData have been released under the Open 
Government Licence (which is published at http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/), the combined dataset will also be licensed under the Open 
Government Licence 
 
 
 
Ameena Berkowitz 
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